E Outlook

Fw: New Die Development

From Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Fri4/11/2025 11:56 AM
To Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc  Ritic Jain <riticjain@jindalaluminium.com>; Anuj Singh Rathi <anujsingh.rathi@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra
Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>

mj 3 attachments (1 MB)

ATCO ALUMINIUM SYSTEMS 10-04-25.pdf; QWS000020202504_Q03266 PROPOSAL DRAWING.pdf; QWS000020202504_Q03267
PROPOSAL DRAWING.pdf;

DEAR MAM,
PLEASE RECIRCULATE IN QUOTATION ERP.

Regards

Parvesh Sharma

Design & Drawing

Jindal Aluminium Ltd.,Bhiwadi
M: +91 9035415015
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From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 11:51 AM

To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Anuj Singh Rathi <anujsingh.rathi@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: New Die Development

Dear Sir,
Please confirm can we consider same SND price for 6063T6 & 6082T6 alloy .

@Ritic Jain-Please provide cost in 6063T6 & 6082T6(For dealer )



Warm Regards,
Bharathi

M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404

From: Quotation

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 6:37 PM

To: Naveen Singhal

Cc: Alok Agarwal; Dinesh Garg; Shipping - Bhiwadi; Parimala Rao
Subject: Re: New Die Development

Dear Sir,

PFA (Please note :- MOQ will be 18MT)

Warm Regards,
Bharathi

M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404

From: Naveen Singhal

Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 3:31 PM

To: Quotation; Parimala Rao; Anjali Aswal

Cc: Alok Agarwal; Dinesh Garg; Shipping - Bhiwadi
Subject: FW: New Die Development

Dear Team,

With refer to attached 3 no drawings please confirm basic rate in 6063T6 & 6082T6 with SND amount.
Monthly offtake will be 10/15 MT per section.

The dealer is M/s. Atco Aluminium Systems and die will be developed in Bhiwadi Plant.

Please confirm ASAP.

With Kind Regards,

Naveen Singhal

From: Atco Aluminium Systems <atcoaluminium@gmail.com>

Sent: 07 April 2025 15:23

To: Naveen Singhal <naveen.singhal@jindalaluminium.com>; Shipping - Bhiwadi
<shipping.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: New Die Development

Dear Sir,
We are attaching herewith three drawings for the development of new dies , kindly give the best

rates and SND as consumer is already getting material from the market at very good pricing.
Required rates in both alloys 6063T6 & 6005T6



Thanks & Regards
Harpreet singh

ATCO ALUMINIUM SYSTEMS.

Authorized Stockist: JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD.

XV8994, 3/3, D.B Gupta Road, Paharganj, New Delhi-110055.
Phone: 011-49122499, 45122599



